

From: Frank Balbi <fbalbi@crotononhudson-ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 3:07 PM
To: Bryan Healy <bhealy@crotononhudson-ny.gov>
Cc: John Bouchard <jbouchard@crotononhudson-ny.gov>; Scott Marsh <smarsh@crotononhudson-ny.gov>
Subject: Elliot Way railings - reimbursement breakdown

Bryan,

We will need the following funds to complete the replacement of the railings along the river on Elliot Way. Work to be performed in four phases.

Mancon (remove and replacement of railings): \$ 12,960
Santella (welding of railings): \$ 4,800
Reliable Plating (final anodizing of railings): \$ 1,704

Total of \$ 19,464

Best Regards,

Frank Balbi, P.E.
Superintendent of Public Works
Village of Croton-on-Hudson
Phone: (914) 271-3775